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ACTION LETTER 

 

 
TO:  File  

FROM:  Rebecca Ragsdale – Principal Planner 

DATE:  November 18, 2020 

RE: ZTA202000003 Outdoor Activities/Outdoor Storage at Recycling Uses in 

Industrial Zoning Districts 

 

 

 

The Albemarle County Planning Commission, at its meeting on November 10, 2020, by a vote of 6:0, 
recommended approval of the above noted to the Board of Supervisors of the ordinance changes to 
Sections 5.1.51 and 5.1.52 as shown on page 3 of the November 10, 2020 staff report. 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


